

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and Fifth Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with
the Revised Statutes of 1964, Title 3 Section 164, Subsection 6.

THE KNOWLTON AND MCLEARY COMPANY
FARMINGTON, MAINE
1971

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE
AS PASSED BY THE
One Hundred and Fifth Legislature
1971

its agents in this State whose appointments ~~or licenses in the case of limited licenses~~ are to remain in effect as to the kinds of insurance or annuity business for which the respective agents are so appointed ~~or licensed~~, accompanied by payment of the annual continuation of appointment fee, ~~or license fee in the case of limited licenses~~ as specified in section 601 (fee schedule). At the same time, the insurer shall also file with the commissioner an alphabetical list of the names and addresses of all its agents whose appointments ~~or limited licenses~~ in this State are not to remain in effect ~~or whose appointment as to certain kinds of insurance or annuity business are not to remain in effect and as designated in such list~~. Any appointment ~~or limited license~~ not so continued and not otherwise expressly terminated shall be deemed to have expired at midnight on the insurer's anniversary.

Sec. 14. R. S., T. 24-A, § 1536, sub-§ 3, repealed. Subsection 3 of section 1536 of Title 24-A of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 1 of chapter 132 of the public laws of 1969, is repealed.

Sec. 15. R. S., T. 24-A, § 1611, sub-§ 2, amended. Subsection 2 of section 1611 of Title 24-A of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 1 of chapter 132 of the public laws of 1969, is amended to read as follows:

2. The agent may grant a power of attorney to an ~~individual who is 21 years or more of age~~ adult as defined by statute to sign and countersign policies and endorsements in his name and behalf after first obtaining the commissioner's written consent and that of the proper official of the insurer involved.

Effective September 23, 1971

Chapter 436

AN ACT Relating to the Collection and Disposal of Solid Wastes by the Washington County Commissioners.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., T. 30, §§ 413 - 415, additional. Title 30 of the Revised Statutes is amended by adding the following new sections 413 to 415 to read as follows:

§ 413. Powers and duties of the Washington County commissioners

The county commissioners of Washington County are empowered to operate a solid waste collection and disposal system in Washington County.

§ 414. Towns and others served

All towns and unorganized townships may be served. The county commissioners may contract with other towns, governmental agencies and private enterprise for collection and disposal services.

§ 415. Fees to towns and unorganized territories

Each town or unorganized township served may be assessed for the cost of the operation. Such costs shall be prorated on the basis of population, as determined by the last decennial census.

Effective September 23, 1971

Chapter 437

AN ACT Relating to Aiding Injured Persons and Reporting Hunting Accidents.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., T. 12, § 2954, repealed and replaced. Section 2954 of Title 12 of the Revised Statutes is repealed and the following enacted in place thereof:

§ 2954. Aiding injured persons; reporting hunting accidents

Any person who knows that he has inflicted injury or has reason to know that he may have inflicted injury to another person by the use of firearms or bow and arrow shall make himself known to the victim and shall render such first aid and assistance as he is capable of rendering under the circumstances, and shall thereupon give notice of the event by the quickest means to a state police officer, sheriff, game warden or other law enforcement officer nearest the place where the event occurred.

Any person violating this section shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not more than \$1,000 or imprisonment for not more than 11 months, or by both, and in addition thereto shall be denied the right to hunt or trap anywhere in the State of Maine with or without license for a period of 10 years.

Sec. 2. R. S., T. 12, § 2955, repealed. Section 2955 of Title 12 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by chapter 315 of the public laws of 1967, is repealed.

Effective September 23, 1971

Chapter 438

AN ACT Relating to the Payment of Dues to Grower Organizations by Handlers and Processors of Farm Products.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., T. 7, c. 105, additional. Title 7 of the Revised Statutes is amended by adding a new chapter 105 to read as follows: